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COLDURHOL FARM - LACEY HOUSE -~ 1879 - 4014 Perry Hall Road,
north side, 0.25 mile west of Belair Road. Large, Victorian,
cross-gabled house built of coursed rubble stone; named
"Coldurhol” farm for its specialties: collie digs, duroc
hogs, and Holstein cattle. Constructed by stonemason Conrad
Weis. Matilda C. Lacey was founder of Baltimore County
Historical Society in 1959. The extinct "slave jail" that
had belonged to Perry Hall mansion stood on this farm until
1913.



